[ O\ 0000 10350

- ll)l))ll!l)llllﬂll(l)i)lﬂlll@@l@”ﬂl@l@l@lﬂﬂ\lll
o m O O3-0N-1 01\ }
— Addunas Qhamge.




Rivera, Maribel

From: Sue Ann Biggs [sbiggs@dproperties.us)
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 12:27 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ~ Raquel Gomez

Subject: Change of Address

Please change principal & mailing address’s for the following entities:

Document
Name Number FEIN
Florida Computer
Partners LLC L03000012048 65-1189630
FCPM,
Inc PO5000029577  20-2487523

1705 Van Buren LLC 103000023960  02-0733814
2005 Jackson LLC 104000019246  13-4276168
2017 Van Buren LLC L04000084819  02-0734277

Distinguished Properties
LLC L02000006193  37-1427882

Equity Hollywood LLC 101000010350 ) 65-1117549
Halbo Associates, Inc P03000070339  20-0169412

The new address is:

7879 Pines Blvd., Suite 103
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,

-
Sue Ann Biggs
Distinguished Properties, LLC
7879 Pines Boulevard, Suite 103
Pembroke Pines, FL. 33024
Tel: 954-922-0427
Fax: 954-922-0902
1 am available from 9:00 am to 2:00pm, Tues thru Fri
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS EFFECTIVE MARCH 1, 2011
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